
1

Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Temporary Rules 10A NCAC 14E - Requests for Changes - October 2023 RRC

 

From: Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 11:20 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Premakumar, Rajeev K <raj.premakumar@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Temporary Rules 10A NCAC 14E ‐ Requests for Changes ‐ October 2023 RRC 
 
Hello Brian, 
 
The Department respecƞully requests withdrawal from consideraƟon for the following 10A NCAC 14E temporary rules: 
.0104 
.0112 
.0114 
.0201 
.0202 
.0207 
.0209 
.0210 
.0211 
.0212 
.0315 
.0318‐.0331 
 
Thank you!  
 

Taylor Corpening 
Rule-making Coordinator 
Division of Health Service Regulation 
NC Department of Health and Human Services 
 
Work Cell: 919-896-9371 
Office: 919-855-4619 
Fax: 919-733-2757 
taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov 
 
809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building  
2701 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-2701 
 


